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Dear Mr. Grones:

pril

With reference to the above matter and my letter to
g bbbt e

Your contract was renegotiated in October 1969 and that contract has
£0 be the basis for a determination as to whether you can file for a
refund for sales tax paid since that date.

Tho Statute in quastion, Section 1119(u1(3) of the Tax Law, parmits &
in the

refun ‘amount of sal
e e s e
s pre-extating lump sum or ust rice construstion contract 5

Since your renegotiated cont
20 sales tax refund is possible.

st plus contract, it appears that

The possibility of you or your subcontractors obtaining a refund under
any of the invelved contracts, d

cither of the two c:

are barred by the statute of limitations. You might want to diacuss this

further with your counsel.

Very truly yours,

SIDNEY BURSTEIN
General Counsel

FDibe
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July 24, 1972

see attached list

RE: BELLEVUE HOSPITAL
Gentlemen:

Serplumentiog our latiex of ey 26, 1972 1o asles
refunds for the above project osing herewith letta: Au-d
July 7, 1972 from D.,.nm.m o Pubic Worke, Gty of New Yo

ek thay Bave seviswed thas position asd now atae that this project
is not eligible for a sales tax refus

cordance with their letter, you cannot apply for a
tax credit from the State of New York and the City of New York
will not expect a credit for sales tax from you on this project.

sale:

Very truly yours
CASTAGNA & SON, INC,
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